

Leeanne Doyle (MARA)

From: Flood Info <floodinfo@opw.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 19 May 2026 14:44
To: MARA Licence
Subject: FW: MUL260023 – Request for Observations
Attachments: Request for Observations from Public Bodies.pdf

Categories: Leeanne

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Dear Leeanne,

OPW Ref: 136-2026

Re: Request for comments from MARA for maintenance dredging at Buncrana Harbour by Donegal County Council

Background:

The Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA) have received an application from Donegal County Council with a request for maintenance dredging works at Buncrana Harbour, Co. Donegal. MARA have requested for comments from OPW in relation to these works.

Comments:

The Office of Public Works Drainage Maintenance is not responsible for any channels within the study area, which falls under the remit of this office to maintain under the 1945 Arterial Drainage Act. There are no drainage district maintainable channels within the study area that fall under the remit of the local authority to maintain. Information on these locations can be found at https://www.floodinfo.ie/map/drainage_map/.

The OPW West Drainage Region does not have any further comments to provide relating to this work.

Kind Regards,
Siobhan

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 28 April 2026 15:47
Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: MUL260023 – Request for Observations

Aire: Tháinig an ríomhphost seo ó lasmuigh den OPW. Ná cliceáil ar aon naisc nó ná hoscail ceangaltáin mura n-aithníonn tú an seoltóir. Má tá amhras ort, tuairiscigh an ríomhphost chuig an **Deasc Chabhrach TFC** agus déan teagmháil le **Cibearshlándáil**.

Caution: This email originated from outside OPW. Do not click on any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender. If in doubt, please report email to the **ICT Helpdesk** and contact **Cybersecurity**.

To whom it may concern,

Please see attached a letter from MARA requesting your observations on the above application for a maritime usage licence.

Regards

Leeanne Doyle
Licencing Analyst
Marine Usage Licencing

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.



Email Disclaimer: <https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation-information/439daf-email-disclaimer/>